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Planning Act 2008) - with attachments
Date: 07 October 2021 12:42:48
Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear Sirs
 
Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Power Station Project – Section 56 Planning Act 2008
 
We have received notification of the above application from Keadby Generation Limited,
being a person with an interest in land affected by the proposed DCO.
 
We can confirm that we will not be submitting any representations to the DCO.
 
Yours faithfully
 
John Johnson
 

John Johnson
Director Of Development
t: +353 1 655 6865 |  
Red Oak South, South County Business Park, Leopardstown, Dublin 18, D18 W688
www.sse.com
 
 
 
 
 
From: Ellie Mcgrath  
Sent: 28 September 2021 16:40
To: Johnson, John 
Cc: Colin Turnbull  Verma, Preetika 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] The Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Power Station Project: Notification of
Accepted Application (Section 56 Planning Act 2008) - with attachments
 
WARNING: this email has originated from outside of the SSE Group. Please treat any links or
attachments with caution.

Dear Mr Johnson
 
Please find a letter, Section 56 notice, and location plan attached, and further documents
available to download securely from:
 
Any representation giving notice of any interest in or objection to the Application must be made
to the Planning Inspectorate directly, by requesting a Registration and Relevant Representation
Form from the Planning Inspectorate and returning this completed no later than 29 October

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sse.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CKeadby3%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cb1bfd898e29d4cb5b81008d9898793f4%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637692037676009349%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YEZEKBSMV4kbKvz1ffiOO2i4%2BH726NL%2BM0vMYedyjig%3D&reserved=0
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2021 at 23:59. The methods for doing so are described in the letter attached or at
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/keadby-
3-low-carbon-gas-power-station-project/.
 
Yours sincerely
 
DWD (Dalton Warner Davis LLP)
On behalf of Keadby Generation Limited
 
Dalton Warner Davis LLP

     

Chartered Surveyors & Town Planners
6 New Bridge Street
London 
EC4V 6AB

     

T: 020 7489 0213
www.dwdllp.com

This e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. Any unauthorised disclosure, copying or
dissemination is strictly prohibited. 

DWD is the trading name of Dalton Warner Davis LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England No. OC304838.
Registered Office: 6 New Bridge Street, London EC4V 6AB.
 
 

The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the
views of the SSE Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone
else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.Any
unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error in transmission. Unless
specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

SSE Renewables Holdings Limited and SSE Airtricity Limited are part of the SSE Group

The Registered Office of SSE Renewables Holdings Limited and SSE Airtricity Limited is Red Oak
South  South County Business Park Leopardstown Dublin 18  Ireland

Registered in Ireland No. 314061 and 317386 

www.sseairtricity.com

Directors: Mark Ennis (British), Jim Smith (British), Stephen Wheeler, Barry ORegan, Yvonne Burke

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not
represent the views of the SSE Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to
this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,
is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender
immediately of the error in transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this email
(or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer
and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

SSE plc
Registered Office: Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 3AQ
Registered in Scotland No. SC117119
www.sse.com
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